

Amendment No.

CHAMBER ACTION

SenateHouse

.

Representative Mooney offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove lines 51-306 and insert:

Section 1. Section 403.411, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

403.411 Penalty.—Any person conducting a weather modification operation without first having procured a license, or who makes ~~shall make~~ a false statement in his or her application for license, or who fails ~~shall fail~~ to file any report or reports as required by this act, or who conducts ~~shall conduct~~ any weather modification operation after revocation or suspension of his or her license, or who violates ~~shall violate~~

700719

Approved For Filing: 4/30/2025 6:27:13 AM

Amendment No.

14 any other provision of this act, commits ~~shall be guilty of a~~
15 felony misdemeanor of the third ~~second~~ degree, punishable as
16 provided in s. 775.082 and by a fine not exceeding \$100,000; or
17 ~~s. 775.083; and,~~ if a corporation, the officers, directors, or
18 employees of the corporation commit ~~shall be guilty of a felony~~
19 ~~misdemeanor~~ of the third ~~second~~ degree, punishable by a fine not
20 exceeding \$100,000; and, if an aircraft operator or controller,
21 such person commits a felony of the third degree, punishable as
22 provided in s. 775.082 and by a fine not exceeding \$5,000 and up
23 to 5 years in prison as provided in s. 775.083. Each such
24 violation is ~~shall be~~ a separate offense.

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 2-46 and insert:

An act relating to weather modification activities;
amending s. 403.411, F.S.; increasing civil penalties
for violations of the weather modification law;
providing an effective

700719

Approved For Filing: 4/30/2025 6:27:13 AM